Jeff Hintz

From: Jason Lindseth <jason@rmhardscapes.com>

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 4:47 PM

To: Jeff Hintz

Subject: Sport Court Proposal for Sidney Outdoor Courts

Attachments: SportGamePB.pdf; Sidney Sport Court Proposal.pdf; Lion's Park Tennis & Pickleball

Courts 2jpg

Caution! This message was sent from outside your prganization Allow sender | Block sender

Jeff,
Attached is the quote for the PB & tennis courts projectin Sidney.

| pushed Sport Court corporate to engage in some meaningful discounting of the tile. They did and | also
brought discounting from my end to get this quote as aggressive as possible. This is the lowest per
square foot price that | have ever quoted on the Sport Game PB tile by quite a bit. | figured that might be
good info to have when you bring this to the committee.

I've also attached info onthe Sport Game PB tile. 1tis undoubtedly the right tile for the project.
Our PB tile is the Officiat Modular Tile Surface Partner of USA Pickleballand is featured at Professional

Pickleball Association tournaments as the Official Portable Court of the PPA Tour. SportGame PB
products are used at the grand slam tour events

Another point to make about the Sport Court tile as compared to acrylic surfaces is that Sport Court can
install over a traditional concrete stab. it does not need to be a post tension slab like acrylic would
require, which saves a considerable amount of money on the concrete.

Acrylic surfaces also require recoating as often as every 4 to Syears.

This might atready be info that you know but thought I'd throw it out anyway.

Let me know if you have other questions or need anything etse foryour committee meeting.

Thanks!

Jason Lindseth
Owner

Ph. (406) 781-4151
915 Crescent Drive
Great Falls, MT 59404
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Jason Lindseth 406 781-4151 6 Pickleball Courts and 2 Tennis Courts (27,921 SF)

324
109
258
175

Boxes of Sport Game PB outdoor tile, pickieball court color 1 (Main Color)
Boxes of Sport Game PB outdoor tile, pickieball court color 2 (Kitchen)
Boxes of Sport Game PB outdoor tile, tennis court color 1 (Border)

Boxes of Sport Game PB outdoor tile, tennis court color 2 (Court color)

Volume Discount from Dealer

Freight for Sport Game PB athletic tile (estimated)

Court tile installation & custom line painting

. Inciudes lines for 6 Pickleball courts and 2 Tennis courts
° Lines painted with 2 part urethane based paint for max durability
» Bid based on white colored lines

First Team Sentry PKPS Pickleball net system

® '=1i540‘s_'-':m_'w.r~:ﬂ'_Sﬁawa.ut_er_m!ﬂsﬁgba_ﬂ-:go_qsmn_i-ie_m;:
pickigball-sets/sentry-pickieball

s Assumes net system sleeves are installed by concrete contractor
when the slab is poured

Freight for Sentry PKPS net systems (estimated)

Bid includes delivery of all materials to site at the time of install
Bid does not include installation of concrete slab
Quote is valid for 60 days
Thank You!

50% down, Balance
due on completion

$212/box
$212/box
$212/box
$212/box

$1,157

m

Toia

$68 688
$23,108
$54,696
$37,100

($29,920)
$2,000

$15,980

$6,942

$400

§178,994

$178,994
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Rely on the World's Largest & Most Experienced Courtbuilder™ Network
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Available Colors

EVERGREEN DARK BLUE TITANIUN

BRIGHT RED BLACH
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